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From: NRR_INFOREVIEW
To: Gilbert Millman - '--"

Date: Fri, Feb 22, 2002 8:11 AM
Subject: Re: Reg Guides

vgoF The NRR Info Review Team has looked at the Reg Guides fDG-1077, RG 1.140, RG 1.143, RG 1.180,
M.t~ RG 5.15, RG 5.44, and RG 5.68] and has determined that they may be released in their entirety w/o

restrictions. Although a couple of the RGs deal with security-related subjects, the info in them is general
in nature and was developed in recognition of protection of safeguards information. RG 5.15
(Tamper-indicating seals...) would more logically fall into NMSS-area and so you may want to check with
them.

>>> Gilbert Millman 02119/02 07:18AM >>>
Thanks.

R 1 .- s,> William Reckley 02/19/02 07:17AM >>>
Mfi LI had to take some unexpected leave on Thursday & Friday. I will try to look at the documents this week.

>>> Gilbert Millman 02/14/02 01:38PM >>> ,
Bill, Has your team been able to make a recommendation on the Reg Guides I passed on to you at
Tuesday's meeting? Gil
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From: William Reckley
To: NRR_INFOREVIEW
Date: Thu, Feb 21, 2002 4:15 PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Reg Guides
Place: NRR_INFOREVIEW


